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August 13, 1982

James P. Ruocchio, Jr.
Microform, Inc.

1302 Eighteenth Street, N.W. Suite 702 IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20036 T0 FOIA-82-341

Dear Mr. Ruocchio:

This is in response to your letter dated July 28, 1982 in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, a copy of the

proposal and best and final proposal submitted by Computer Data Systems,
(CDS) Inc., under contract NRC-10-80-362.

During subsequent telephone conversations between you and Linda Robinson,
you agreed to accept a nonproprietary version of the proposal. As
agreed, at this time we are providing the subject technical proposal and
have deleted the information which CDS considers proprietary in light of
the current procurement activity in this matter (RFP No. RS-ADM-82-417)
and your interest in a speedy response.

We will provide records pertaining to the CDS best and final proposal
during the week of August 16, 1982.

Sincerely,

. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules & Records
Office of Administration

Enclosure: As stated
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